EcoSustainAbility

Douglas Shire Council

PO Box 723,
Mossman QLD 4873

By email - Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au

Daintree Saltwater Barramundi CA 2760/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Regarding the current Material Change of Use Application CA 2760/2018, | write on behalf of our client
Daintree Saltwater Barramundi, and following receipt of correspondence by SARA.

SARA have advised:

The Department of Agriculture and Fisheries has recommended the preferred approach would be to
include the entire aquaculture operation in one approval, and this will also negate any compliance issues
with the current approval for the existing aquaculture operation.

It was intended for the MCU application to achieve one Aquaculture approval/permit for the entire
Aquaculture operation. Therefore, please consider this letter to be a formal request to amend and/or
clarify the existing MCU application.

The application for a Material Change of Use is to include the existing and proposed new production
ponds, settlement ponds, drains and the wetland treatment area comprising the whole aquaculture
operation. Attachment 1 to this letter sets out an overall plan and extent of the whole aquaculture
operation. To further avoid any doubt and clarify the intent, the application is made on the basis that
one Aquaculture approval will be granted for the whole aquaculture operation on Lot 3 and as such the
aquaculture approval SPD-0515-017379 dated 5 June 2015 will be amended or replaced by the new
approval.

Conclusion

We trust the above can be accepted by Council as a formal representation to amend and/or clarify the
MCU application. We seek Councils confirmation of acceptance of this amendment/clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Gu ester
Drrector
ay 2019

CC Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning- Cairns SARA

By email: Joanne.Manson@dsdmip.qld.gov.au



Attachment 1
Daintree Saltwater Barramundi - Aquaculture - Overall Plan
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